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Docket No. 50-160

Georgia Institute of Technology
Nuclear and Biological Sciences Division
ATTN: Dr. M. V. Davis

Director of Nuclear Center
Atlanta, Georgia 30332

Gentlemen:

By letter dated November 2, 1977, you requested exemption, pursuant
to 10 CFR 73.5, of Georgia Institute of Technology from the additional
security provisions of 10 CFR 73.50 and 73.60 for a period of one
year.

Based cn our enclosed Safety Evaluation of your request, we have concluded
that sufficient justification has been provided for granting the requested
exemption subject to complying with the existing security program and

all other safeguard measures now in place. This exemption is granted

for a period of one year from the date of this letter.

We have further concluded that granting this specific exemption is
authorized by law, will not endanger 1ife or property or the common
defense and security and is otherwise in the public interest.

Sincerely,

V%t/ﬁ! 0 .g\({.’/%;recto r

Division of Operating Reactors
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation
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Georgia Institute of Technology
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Office of Planning and Budget
Room 6158

270 Washington Street, S.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30334



